Petar Borisov

Vice Rector at Agricultural University-Plovdiv

peterborisov@gmail.com

Summary

Associate professor at the Faculty of Economy in Agraren universitet - Plovdiv. Experienced in FP7 programs – having participated as an expert in the project "EU Balkanvegetables" and the operative program "Competitiveness" in Bulgaria – head manager of the project called "Establisment of transfer technology centre - Maritza" in Plovdiv. Interested in management, innovations and risk management. Took part in several international projects /CAP-IRE, RE-AGRO, CLAIM, FoodMed/. Co-author of the books: "Sustainability of agriculture"; "Sustainability of vine-wine sector in Bulgaria"; "Strategic business planning", "Challenges and perspectives of Bulgarian small farms. Achievements and challenges in the food sector and rural areas during the 10 years after EU enlargement". He teaches Management and Innovations at Agraren Universitet Plovdiv.

Experience

Vice Rector at Agricultural University-Plovdiv
December 2016 - Present

Vice Dean Department of Economics at Agricultural University-Plovdiv April 2016 - Present

Associate Professor at Agricultural University-Plovdiv

May 2015 - Present

Teaching and training students in the filed of Management of innovations, Strategic planning of the business, Basic of management, Farm management and Management of conflicts.

Assistant Professor at Agricultural University-Plovdiv

November 2004 - April 2015 (10 years 6 months)

Teaching, training, project management

Manager Technology Transfer Office

February 2008 - October 2009 (1 year 9 months)

Managing the technology transfer and commercialization of scientific solutions

Education

Agricultural University of Plovidv Bachelor's Degree, Agricultural Economics, 1998 - 2002 Agricultiral University of Plovdiv

Petar Borisov

Vice Rector at Agricultural University-Plovdiv

peterborisov@gmail.com



Contact Petar on LinkedIn